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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 8:00 AM

To: 'Nicole M. Kennedy'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change to Nicole M. Kennedy, P.A.

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutas to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the tavel and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
far your participation.

DOS Cuslomer Satisfagtion Survey

From: Nicole M. Kennedy [mailto:nmkennedy@dapenalaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 4:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change to Nicole M. Kennedy, P.A.

| wish to change both the mailing address and principle address for Nicole M. Kennedy, P.A., Document

Number PO8000062699, to 125 SW 271" Road, Miami, Florida 33129.
e

The Registered Agent and Registered Office Address will remain the same.

Thank you and please let me know if anything further is required.

Nicole M. Kennedy, Esq.

of Jose A. Dapena, PA

4960 5. W. 72nd Avenue, Suite 205
Miami, Florida 33155

T: (305)-662-4323

F: (305)-662-4326

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential
information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
review, transmit, covert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to
it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by
telephone at 305-662-4323 and delete this message. Please that if this e-mail contains a
forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or ail of the contents of this message or
any attachments may not have been produced by the sender.

DISCLAIMER REGARDING UNIFORM ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS ACT (“UETA™)
(FLLORIDA STATUTES SECTION 668.50): If this communication concerns negotiation of a
contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication. Contract formation in this
matter shall occur only with manually affixed original signatures on original documents.
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